## Liaqat Ali

Regular Visiting Faculty

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email:

Contact: 051-5171343

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Liaqat Ali is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the (Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Liaqat Ali has a PhD in Geotechnical Engineering. Dr. Liaqat Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 2 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Geotechnical Engineering	1989 - 1992
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2019- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2006 - 2006
RVF/ Associate Dean NICE , NICE (SCEE), NUST Islamabad	2008 - 2017
Prof (Hon) RVF NIT , NIT Risallpur Cantt	2006 - 2008
Dir Qtg Qtg Dte , GHQ Rawalpindi	2003 - 2005
Brigade Commander 476 Army Engr Bde Gp , Jhelum Cantt	2000 - 2003
Col GS Engr Dte , GHQ Rawalpindi	1998 - 2000
Instructor CI A  MCE , MCE Risalpur Cantt	1993 - 1995
Instructor CI B MCE , Risalpur Cantt	1983 - 1986

## **Awards**

Awards	
Tamgha-i-Baqa	2000
20 Years Svc Medal	1998
Golden Jubilee Medal 1997	1997
Pakistan Resolution Day Pakistan Resolution Day Golden Jubilee Medal 1990	1990
10 Years Svc Medal	1990
Democracy Medal	1989
COAS Commendation Card	1981
Hijri Tamgha	1981
Tamga-i-Sad Sala Jashan-i Tamga-i-Sad Sala Jashan-i-Wiladat Quaid-i-Azam	1977
SI (M)	
Professional Memberships	
PEC	Since 2017
Industry Projects	
National Projects	
Hydraulic Analysis of Bridge # 3 (9+765) on Swat Motorway Project  Client: N/A  Amount: PKR 535,500.00	2019
Status: Completed	
Identification of Water Recharge Source & Aquifer Capacity Enhancement – Sector E-9 Islamabad Client: N/A	2019

Amount: PKR 630,000.00 Status: Completed

**International Projects**